

RISMUNANDAR WINATA

Web Developer

Rawamangun, Jakarta, 13220, Indonesia | Contact: (+62) 8179174544 | Email: rismunandar.winata@gmail.com |
Linked In: Rismunandar Winata | Personal Website: <https://masmun.my.id>

PROFILE:

I'm a WordPress Expert & Front-End Developer with 5+ years of experience building and optimizing websites using Elementor, Divi, WooCommerce, Reactjs and custom solutions. I help businesses transform their ideas into fully functional, high-performing websites. I converted a landing page from Figma, an e-commerce store with WooCommerce, or do ongoing WordPress maintenance and fixing bug.

SKILLS:

- HTML5 / CSS / SCSS / Javascript
- Tailwind CSS
- Jquery
- Wordpress
- PHP
- Laravel
- CodeIgniter
- MySQL
- React Js
- Vue Js
- Next Js
- Figma
- Version Control (github)
- CI/CD
- Crossbrowser Compatibility
- ACF Pro
- Woocommerce
- Elementor, Divi, Beaver Builder
- Setup wordpress plugins
- Wordpress theme development
- Integrating Rest API
- SEO
- Setup / migrate / backup / delete web app on server via runcloud
- Scratch (block programming language)

EDUCATION:

- S1 - Informatics (2011-2016) GPA:3.59 Bakrie University
- Vocational High School - Network Engineering (2009-2011) SMK Telkom Telesandi Bekasi

EXPERIENCE:

PT. Kreatif Infotek Global

Web Developer (November 2018 - Present)

- Developed website using wordpress based on design visual requirement from designer and client requirement.
- Make custom frontend web pages defined by client or designer by figma.
- Installing and configuring plugin as needed for website, like theeventcalendar, acf, wpmail, woocommerce, gravity form.
- Create custom functions via hooks provided by the plugin and create custom function that need custom query from database tables.
- Manage web-app in server using runcloud
- Integrating website to another API services, like mailchimp, airtable.
- Create API from wordpress posts.
- Optimize landing page so can reach B score with pingdom.
- Migrating data / update data in/from website using cronjob
- Backup and restore web-app (files, database)
- Integrate with website monitoring tool like google analytics, google web master tool, seo plugin.
- Working on various tasks and feedback for WordPress websites

PT. Garena Indonesia

Web Developer (May 2018 - November 2018)

- Created micro site of website event for user redeem reward based of their achievement that we get from rest API from related game using code igniter
- Develop frontend view for website event based on backend rest API that created by backend developer

